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was sitting ¢ Enoxville, The set provided thst lMonbtooe

rery Goanty be Jdivided by 3 line which sho:ld commence

in the hentelr Line 13 miles west of the meridian of
Clepkaville, Tennesses, snd.run sofh to the soathern

houndsry of $the stetes, 11 the terrltory west of %the

Lline was Teongtlitued n and dist iﬁct county,

e of Btewspt", It was

named in conor of Tuanesn Stewort, arn enercebic snd 1roSe
narous farmer, Tre county 2t thot tlre erbrsced a vast
domain, rommine weshtward as Tar zs the Tennessee Rlver

snd sockh o the Alabams line, b eambroced the presend

¥y *

nrevs, lerry, Wayne znd a part

On ¥ovemher 1, 1803, the lerislst:re passed
an act in which a coreilassion wes anpointad %o sslect
the County sest, In 1805 s+irty secres were pircrased
from Hobert Helson and & county seat laid o:t, ~lthouch
ti:e set erestineg the county speciflied that the nume of

this county sent ghouild be lonros it wss neverthsles

l’u?‘
6]

5

called Jover.¥® The coarit hoise was complsted by June
1806, =nd was a lons double-log billding one story in

enst ehot $AG0,00, The Jsil was slso n

inr, and cost sho 't half the sum expended on

*General helle® of mam the student ﬁ ot e= rzv history
of vltewsrt Uounty ! Gh tire tr&ﬁa [ the lron pro=
duced ir $nis rresn, "D r Ipren®, was
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Rifle pits.
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The Moat at entrance to Fort Donelson.
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Rifle rits, (outer works), Confederate left

Photo = 1959
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location of Fort Donelson, IHowever, ss each state chose
aldes 1t baeam; evident that Kentucky wes reluctant to
secede from the Unlon, Although stretegically there were
more desirsble sites inside the Kentueky bowder, 11.*;'
.?rovaé-aagy tyasiblc politically to Iaagta'ths‘tqrﬁ in

Tannasasc;7fcr fear of forcing Kentueky into the Federal
ranks, -

The 1life of Tover and the s rrounding communiby

!
|
g
4

was 1ﬁt9rra§ta$ when the survey crew of Major Jermy Gilmer
sppeared on the morning of May 10, 1861, and soon afters
wards sectusl eonstruction of the fort st‘bggun. General

Denlel Denelson {a nephew of indrew Jaskson) wes sent teo

inspect the site and s a pesult the name Donelson. was
acquired by t-e fort,
' The Fiftieth Tennesses Regimggt was organized

at Dover in the fall of 1841, five compsnies being made

e R

up fruﬁkgzewart County ecitizens, The regiment was ordered

.to garri;en the fort, and at once took up thelr qunrtérg

e o
1 4

inside the walls, erecting log huts in which ‘to live, }Z/
The parallel courses of the Cumberland and

Tennessee Rivers is probably one of the greatest geographical

R 2 R e i

curosities in the United States, While their headwaters

SR

are close together they pursue widely separate courses

= ‘“""?'Z’% Eersis

for a distanece of several hondred miles, Put when toey

enter Stewart County traveling btowsrd tie Chio River they

18
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mmamzum:wuﬁmzwmwm |
at one yﬂiﬁt are at;wmﬁﬁ by only six kiles. This
geographical accident caused Fort He
River to be a sister fort to Donelsocr and serve as a
prelude to the battle of Fort Domelson. |

Fort Donelsen snd Port Henry, part of a chain
of sarthern forts which were constructed to prevent an
invasion of the Seuth by the Federsls, alse protected
the great iren industry of the Dover area. The works
at Port Domelson consists of a series of rifle pits, pro-
tected by an abatis extending in & hugh semi-circle with
1ts northern and southerm flanks anchored i the Cumber-
land, and the town of Dover in the ceater. The semi-
circular defenses enclosed the fort proper and the water
batteries m the river front, The water batteries were

sry on the Tennessee

placed to preveamt the gunboats from passing up the river
to Nashville.

On ¥ebruary 6, 1862, the silence was shattered
by the booming of the guns at Fort Heary indicating a
battle was in progress. Before nightfall of the seme day
the garrison from Fort Henry began to arrive at Domelson,
~as General Tilghman, the commander of Fort Henry, realized
he could not hold the fobt oxrdered the garrisca to leave
for Deonelsor and with approximately one hundred men held

19
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m fort to sllow thciﬁ- escape. mr & two bour battle
Fort Henry capitulated to the Union gunboats,

- After the fall of Fort Henry, General Ulysses
S. Gremt moved overland snd on Pebruary 12 and 13, 1862,
invested Yort Domelsen en the west snd south, with s force
ef 27,000 men, In the meantime Commodore Andrew H, Foote,
transferted hiz fleet from the Temnessee o the Cumberloend
River, and om February 14, 1862, attacked the water
batteries. The flotil a consisted of 4 irom clads and 2
wooden gunboats. After & two hour battle, in which sll
four iren cleds were seriocusly damaged and the two weoden
gunboats were ineffective, Foete was emﬂllaa te retire.

Grant knowing that further msasistance from the

fleet could not be expected, decided fc encamp his army
around the fort and prepare for a lengthy siege. With-
in the Fort, however, General Johm Floyd, the Commander;
General Gideon Fillow, and Genersl Simon Buckmer with
spproximately 21,000 troops belleving they were trapped ,
behind their own fortifications, detersined to bresk through
the Union line snd escape to Nashville. On the moraing
of the 15th when the first call of the Unionm bugle was
ringing on the cold winter air, the Uniem soliders were
swakened by the crash of gunfire on their right flamk as
the Confederate gray line came charging from the earth-
works to the attack. By mid-afterncon the Union right
flank had beer swept from the field and the route teo

20



Rashville lﬁyémn for the taking, But, due to improper
planning and indeciveness, Genersl Floyd permitted Genersl
Pillow té nrder the vietoricoss troops back inte the t:snshaa,
Dnping the, nieht the Confedefste lesders, in
eouncll, ezreed to surrender to prevent fupther loess of
1ife, Command of the army was pessed toCGenersl Puckner
who, upen seceptins Grantts” famous ultimatm of "'ncondie
tional Surrender®, turned the garrison of between 13,&00i
and 15,000 troops over to the 'nion Comend on Sunday
mornine, the 14th dev of ?ebéi%r? 1362.
2fter the Tall of FPort Donelson, the punbhcats
presseded up the Cumberlsnd River toward Nashville and
degtroved tv6 rolling mill and the oripinal iron furnace
at Pesar S?yi&g, The £all of FPort Donelson stopped nearly
all iron rroduction in Middle Tennsssee for the duration
of the war, |
The Fedorsls decided to hold lover, and erected
and garrisoned a new fort up river and nearer the bown, 38/
On two ocemalons durin~ 1PA3, Confedernte ca¥alry,
first nnder General Wooderd and ten nnder General Wheeler
end Foprest, sttempted to drive thg\ggﬁarala from Dover,
Tray wers égsmeceasf&l in esch att=ek. Durinc these two
sitirmishas the entira town of Dover, with thre exceptibn
of four Eausas, was destroved, ¥%§Yléiéga laft stanning

ware the Robartson and Yobing hotels, and two bailldinrs,

2l
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One of the three original buildings left after the Confederate
Cavalry raided Dover in 1863,
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Robertson Hotel, one of the eriginal Civil War buildings.

Photo « 1959 Page 21 B



cne frame and one brick, near the public square, Three
of the four bulldings are etill standing todsy, The
Hobing flouse wege the bullding in which the surrender was
313&&&. Throughout tihe war the county wsas -overrun with
guerillzs and jayhawkers who cause] mieh losgs of 1life =nd
property, Durlng 1863 James Crsr on aged and well-to-do
farmer, was visitaé'by Jayhewkers, wio belleved e had .
money secreted aﬁaut hils house, efter refusing to gﬁve .
them money, he was tortured by plecine his feet in the
fire, but the old farmﬁr‘h&d no coney on hand., 39/

In 187C the present jail and courthonse Was
constructed, The courthouse cost about #14,000,00, Lo/

Dover héﬁ been ilncorpor:ted by an sct of th
General “asembly of Tennessee, passed in 1&35. The act
wag asllowed to 2lapse and has bsen revived several times,
i new sct was pessed in 1553 and the town of Dover is
governsd by that act today,

IR LN fv RTINS RITRLET T 2 TN
STEWORT SO HEWsT LTORS

The first newspaper established in Ttewsrt
County was the Dover Heecord, the [lrst muuther of whioh
was 1ssued Februesry 2, 1870, Mr, Jewmes T, Plosd was editor
snd propreitor, The rocord wss = five column folio of
Demoeratic proclivitieg., In July 1, 1870, the Necord wis
snlepped to & sixecolunn folleo, =nd on the 3Cth of the

followlng <eptember anotler occlunnm wes cdded, The Record

22



was suspended in June, 1877, and on September 1i, of the
pame yesr, the Dover Conrier wss estsblished by C, ¥,
Croeketl, The Jorrler wes olso » sevenwcolumn follo,
and 1li%e 1ts predecessor it was Democrstic, L1/

The Stewsrt County Times was the zuscessor to
the -Dover Covrisr from 1921 $o 1945 when t%e Clzrteville
Lesf Chronicle of Clarksville, Tonnessee becarme the owner
of the paprer =md the name wWssg changed to the Stawgrt~?cuetaﬁ

County Tiﬁsa.

subseription schosl wos opensd in Tover by
Jehn Ferrell in 1804, In 1820 a »rlek bBu1lding was erected
but destroyed during the Civil Wap by the Federals, In
1830 a school in which sll the 10%%? brenches wsre taught
was establisbe?, and in 1340 2 m2ls and female academy
in which all the hisher branches were beuht was ostsblished
by Professor Meloogel, This wes a briek bBullding which
cost about $2,500,00, L2/
CIn 1918 @ two story freme Duilding wes eonstrusted
and wag Pnswx gz Dover High School, It was use! for all
12 grades until 1949 when = modern brick high school wes
buallt ot tre cost of ZL00,000,00 and is unown as Stewert
santy Tigh Sehoel, In 1954 a modern hrick elementary
sehool was constructed near the present high sechool at

e

the cost of 195,000,050

23.



EARLY TRANSFORTATION

Prior to the bullding of the railrosds, Dover,
onn the basis of pnyulaﬁi&n, was the most iluportant town

in Tennessee, and wes, ths most flourishing iron menuw

facturing district south of the Chie Hiver, It also had

the best trensportation fscilities of any place in the
#tate, There were fourteen blast furnaces, two forges,
and an imwense rolling mill, Stpesmboats of the Cumbere .
land end Tennessee Hivers carried the products to market,
and Dover was the clearing house for this traffic, Ly

| There was an important stasge 1ine running from
Clarksvillie through Dover to Feris, Dover was the cone
vention town for this part of the state, due to its
accessibllity by mesns of the steamboats of two rivers
and the stege line, 4L/

PATTERNS OF POPULATION

Many of the first settlers were of ScotcheIrish
descent and most of the present population is descended
from these early aett}.ars.~ Imnedistely followlng the
Civil Wer, however, several Swiss Immizrants families
settled in the northesstern part of the eounty and & few
Germans end Sweds made their homes nesr Cusberlend City,
4 few fsmilies of Indlen descent are in the vieinity of
Indisn Mound, The Negro population has always been relas
tively small, L5/

The esrly growth of the populstion was slow,

2y



The populstisn ineressed from 1,262 in 1810 to 12,019 in
1870 and resches a maximom of 15,224 in 1900, Since that
time population has declined slightly, the natursl iﬁetﬁaaa
being offset mainly by migrations to northern industrial
elties, The recent removel of approximately 600 families
from the Fort Carphell srea in the northeastern psrt of

the county snd from the Kentucky Reservoir srea on the

west hes further decressed the popalstion, e/

In 1940, the populetion was 13,278, all clasg-
ifled ss rursl, it that time the average populstion density
was 29,6 to the sguare mile, Fopulation centered in the
river and ereek vslleys and on the level plain in the northe
eestern pert of the county, Conseguently the density proe
bably ran as high as 50 to 60 persons to the square mile
in some places, The ridge sections of the county were
apsrsley settled, and lsrge parts of Tennessee Ridge were
entirely uninhebited, 47/

The effect of removing famllles from the Fort
Cazpbell snd Hentueky Reﬁarvazr areas 1s not evident in
the 1940 figures, 4As most of these femilles moved out of
the eagnty, the population declined to 9,175 in 1950, and
the average population density to 19,0 to the square nmile,
£t the end of 1943 the Tennsssee Fiver valley and the level
plain were no longer Iinhsbited, but the distribution of

t e populatlion over the rest of the county had not ohanged

25



signficsntly, L8/
IEDUSTRY AND AGRICULTURE

Industries other than spriculture havs been
unimportant in the county until the precent éaa&ﬁra&tian
of the NATCOR plant in Dover which makes aluminum dooras,
window frames and store fronts. Frior to this new ine
dustry the prineipal industrial sggleymnnt was saamiliing-
and & flour mill in Bumpus Mills, This employment was
soall and mostly part tlmp. Hany of the inabitants of
the eounty commute Lo Fort Uawmpbell uhare‘thay are employed
ss cerpenters, bricklayers, lsboreres and civil service
employees, Early agrieulture in the county was 1ayga1yA
on a subsistence basis, Corn, whest, cats, sweet potatoes,
eotton, peasches, aspples, vegetables for hoze use were the
chief crops, Sheep, hogs, chickens end dairy cows were
ralsed and the polineer diet conelsted mainly of szalt pork,
potatoes, bezns, butter, milk, and frults in season, MNost
of the clothing was made frou cotton and wool spun end
woven st home or from skins of enimels, Home and Farm
buildings were bullt of logs, and home furnishings were
of crude homesmsde construstion, 49/

Barly exports ineludéé oorn, tobseco, poultry,
eggs, livestook, tinber products, and iron and steel from
the loesl iron industry, These products were exchanged

for sugzar, coffee, gzlt, hardware snd dry goods, Eaﬁaﬁﬂeg
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of the remoteness from markets snd large sree of unprodute
tive soils, sgriculture developed slowly, 30/

Dark fired tobscco has been the principle money
erop of the fermer In the area for many years, Frior to
medern transportation marketing was a problem and s8 a
regult the farmer in meny instances falled to recelve
& fair price for his products, 51/

In the early 1900's the farmers became incensed
at the unfalr prectices of the tobacco buyers who ceme
to the county snd Eaﬁght the tobacco in the hara;. Lacking
transportation the farmer could not csrry his tohaceo %o
other maplkets and the buyer enjoyed 8 monopoly, Due to
the lask of competition, end knowing the farmer had no
eholee but to accept this offer, the buyers pald the farmer
a very low end often unfair price for his produet, 52/

In retalistion of this injustice the farmers
of Stewart County end the adjoining Renbucky Countiss united
end formed an organizstion known as the "Night Riders”,
They tarred and feathersd several tobaeco buyers and would
not allow any of the rgrmarg‘ta deal with them, They then
marehed enMasse to Princeton snd Hopkinsville, Kentueky
and burned all the tobaeco warebouses, 53/

In 1927 on Spring Street in Dover there wes cone
structed a tobac:o warehouse by the Cooperative Growers

igsoeiztion, Here Stewsrt County faprmers were sble to
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sell thelr tobseco at s falr market price, érier.the proe
duct was purchesed 1t was shipped by river boat to nortie
ern markets, This operated spproximetely 10 years and
the bullding wes mold to e private individual, Soon aftere
wards the waprehouse was atruek by lightening and burned,
Tobacco 1s now trensported to tobacco warehouses
in Clarksville, Tennessse by truck over U, S, Highway #79,
In Clarksville it is purchased by competive bids on open
market |
DEVELOPNSNT OF MOLERN TRANSPORTATION

Frior to 1927 there were ne Stste orf Federsl
Highways in Stewart County, and county roasds wers poorly
maintained, The county now has an excellent State and
County highwsy system, Pederal Highway No., 79 is s hard
surfaeed road crossing the county from east to west through
Dover, It leads to Paris snd other highwaye offering sccess
to western Tennessee and Kentucky an&»ta Hopkinaville, Ken»
tuecky and to Clarkeville and Nashville, Tennessee on the
east, Bus and freight truek lines operate over this highe
W8y on regulapr sehaéuisa, The construction of the 3, €}
Lewis Bridge over the Cumberlend River and the Scott Fitze
hogh Brides over the Tennessee River, 13 miles tc the south
west, in 1930, opened the area to modern transportation
facilitles for the first time since the decline of the
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river boat ss e principsl mods of transportation,

State Highway }i9, a hardesurfaced road, runs in
& northesouth direction, passing through Dover and termine
&ting at the Stste line north of Hadel, Tenneases, Here |
it Joins a Fentuecky Staste Highway leading to Rentuoky
State Park on Kentucky Leake, | /

State Highway No, 120 a hard surfaced road serves
the northeastern part of the county passing through BPlg
Rook and Bumpus ¥1lls and connecting with a rosd leading
to Cadis, Kentueky,

The only railrcad in the county is the Memphis
to Bowling CGreen line of the Louisville aa§ Reshville
Rallrosd which erosses the southesstern corner of the
county end passes through Cumberland City, However most
freight for this erea arriving by rail is sent to Clarkse
ville where truck freight line service makes it more
accesgible, .

Stewert County has axaellan§ Qseer transport as
tion with the Cumberland River flowing by her front door.
There are a series of low dems and looks on the river to
provide a chennel for shipping, No freight is ahivpred
directly to Uover by water but petroleum, c¢oal end other
heavy products pass through the county enroute to larger
cities along the Cumberlasnd, '
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The movement to make Fwt mm battlefielld
& National M¥ilitary Park was not a imtmm sotion,
There were no concerted QI'MSQ by sitisens w organises
tions in the schnly or surrounding syea,
.. There was general sommunity talk emong meny of
the cltisens of the county for a numbsr of yesrs concsrne -
ing the mmm,' of the bstitlefield being made & uuann

Park, However, thers was not a Chamber of Commerce ax athw/

eivie organiszation in the eounty to mtn & project of
this nature, )
The Honorasble Joseph W, Byrns, 8r, was a menber

' of the U, 5, House of Hepresentatives from the congressionsl .

distriet in which Port Donelson wes lovated; and had been
for 19 yesrs, Due to his long tenure in the Congress he
was slscted to the position of Spesker of the House in
Jenuary 1935, OUcngressman Byrns was vitally interested
in his district and wes always willing o promots projects
that would enable him to be of service to the pecple, 55/
| Through the efforts of his very ulm friands
in Dover, particularly the Bruton family, he became intere
ested in the establishment of a park at Fort Donelsenm,
Mp. Charles Bruton waz espesially influential in first
planting %h. ides in Mp, Byrns mind, After the decth of
Hp, Cherles Bruton in 1922, his son, John Bruton, & druggist
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in Dover for L3 yesrs, until his desth in 1955, continued
to impress upon Fr, Byrns the impertance of Fort Donelson
.buiﬁg mede into & National Park to commemorste this battlee
rield, 56/

Congressman Byrns and Hr, John Bruton wslked
over the battlsfield a number of tises, in the intersst
of prepsring a bill to establish this ares ss & park, 57/

Through the efforts of these locsl eitizens and
the setting in motion of the legislative machinery by the
Honorsble Joseph W, Byrns; Fort Donelson Netional Military
Park beceme = reslity on March 26, 1928 with the pussage
of House B111 #5500, | |

SUPFORT

The history of the attitude of the local ¢itizens
prior to and since the estsblishment of park hss been
favorable, 4% no time has any orgsnization or group
offered any opposition to the progresm of the park, Locsl
pride in the park i3 manifested by the 1n§aras% taken in
this welfare by the citizens of the area,

 Indicative of the support the perk has received

leoeally 1s the formetion of the Fort Donalson Park issoclae
tion, This sssocistion wes formerly orpanized on the
night of 4April 26, 1939 with the primary purpose of acquir=
ing more land within the psrk, ¥r, John Bruton, who had

been the most sebtive individusl in the work to astnblian
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the park, was elected Prealdent of the new organizstion,
Vice Fresidents snd directors were chosen from surrcunde
ing Eentueky and Tenressee Countise, These counties in
Tennessse were Itewsrt, Yontgomery, Henpy and Houston}

in Eentueky, CUallowey, Trigs, and Crristain Counties,
Cther officers included M, R, Sexton of Dover Secre

tary end Tressurer, Frank Goodlett of ﬁlaékﬂville, Pube
licity Chalpmen, 7The sesoccletion st its pesk had over
10,000 members of its rolls, 58/

Fetitiona were presented to Hon, X, D, McReller,
U, 8, Senastor from Tennessae, requesting he introduced a
bill in Congress to incorporsate z#éts land into Ft, Lonelw
son Yational ﬁiliﬁaéy Fark, This Bill wses delsyed in
Congress and hefore setion wae tsken on ita passage Weorld
War Il becsme imndnent and the sttentigns of the country
were concentrated on the war effort, 59/

The smssocistion has not been sctive aince the
war but there hss recently been coaai&araﬁl& intaéaat
gshown in 1ts revivsl,

2t the present time the Dover Kiwanis Club and
the Dover Chamber of Commerce gre two very nctive orpanizae
tions tsking & great intersst in prométing tre park and 1ts

program of development,
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ORG/NIZATION OF THE PARK COMMISSION

By the terms of Fublle sct 1567 oreating Fort
Donelson Hational xilitary Park, Secretsry of War, Dwight
F, Davlis, sppointed three commissioners, rcp?gsanting
each of the armies engsged in the battle and a commiasioned
officer of the Corps of Engineers, U, S, Army,

In ascordance with this set the Seeretary of
War appointed the fellowing commigsioners: !Mr, E, P,
Martin, Biz Rock, Tennessee, member from the Confaderate
srmy, Mr, Charles G, HMatthews, NHeshville, Tennessese, member
from the ‘'nion &pmy and Major John F, Conklin, Corps of
Engineers, U, 8, 4,, U, 5, Engineers Officer, Hashville,
?@a&assea; ‘

On September 1llj, 1928 the Commission mét in the
Stewart County Courthouse at Dover, st wilch time the
commission was orpanised and Mp, E, P, Martin was elected
chaipman, 60/

The commission then adjourned until October 2,
3928, Following thias date they remsined in the vieinity
of the battlefield for s period of twe days snd made their
final report on November 28, 1928, During this peried a
careful inspection of the battlefleld was made, 61/

PARK BOUHD:ARY AHD LAND ACQUISTION

~ The bill estsblishing the purk had spaéifiad
$50,000 to he spent in rehebilitsting the sres and meking

1t into & park, The first probles of the commnission was
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to inspect the aite end decide on the best lands to pure
chase for an adequate presssntation of the story, The
gomuission decided on 28 tracts of lsnd, They included

‘the Fort proper the sdjacent water batteries, and a strip

of land epproximately two and threeequsrter miles long by
150 feet wide including the Confederate outer line of
entrenchments, It was also proposed to acquire eight ,
one-sighth trests of land for the erection of eight %ablﬁ%&
outside of the perk proper, 62/ :

‘ | Of the 26 tracts of lsnd proposed by the commise
sion all was purchased by the govermment with only ?ﬁ#ﬁn
tracts belng involved in litigetion procesdings, Thess
latter did not present any msjor prpblems and werse braugh%
to & apeedy conclusion tc the satisfsction of all parties,
The elght onsesighth sere traets were not purchased, Fers
mits were granted by various property owners ocutside of
the psrik to erect msrkers st points whers sction took place
during the battle, |
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FEYSICIL DEVELOPHENT UNDER THE

I DR ARTTENY

Agtual constructlon was begun on October 29,
1929 and procesded until July 1, 1932 when the initisl
construetion ended, Captein H, J, Conner of the Quartere
mester Corp was in charge of this phase of the develope
ment of the area, He plsced ¥r, ¥, ¢, Foliks, a local
¢itizen, in imwmedlate charge of the work,

The flrst act after the lund had haaa,aurvayné;
plotted, snd nepotiated for, was to definitely establish
the boundaries, by the erection of s 32" steel wire fence
and tubular steel posts, 63/ |

A% the time the park property was purchased the
only means of resching the Fort was over the 0ld Eddye
ville Hosd, with its almost impassable grades, and ot
times the road in the vieinity of Indlan Creek, was
covered for days with backwater from the nearby Cumberland

River, Therefore, a right of way was purchased, end an

" 811 weather road built slong the ridge from State Highe

way Yo, 76 to and around the Water Batteries at Port
Donelson, In the entire park, there are 2,77 miles of
T, S, roadways 15' wide, ,15 miles of county road, and
1,56 miles of gravel walks following the trenches, 6}/
The originel plens for park construction did
not ¢all for any roads to be bullt, He, ¥, C, Folks

along with several other citizens of the county were able:



, L ]
‘to secure permission for ths 3tate to build 2.5 miles of
gravel roed wlthin the park end the U, 5, Government

agreed to maintaln these roadways, 'éﬁ/

The entire g&rk}vaa cleared of under brush, trees
thinned out, stumps out level with the ground, and in many
instances removed; tre entire tract hunderaked, roecks
vémmvaé, 75 percent of the entire 93 meres plpughed, and .
the whole park disecehsrrowed eand plented In grass, Fifteen
hﬁnéraé‘to two thousand pounds of sesd in various kinds
of gmass were planted, 66/

Approximately five thousand tﬁa&§,~ahxuba gnﬁ
flowers wére planted, aﬁé, tag&thgv'with tﬁa native
flowering trees and shrubs, make a potenstial garden spot
| of s once desolate waste of rock strewn hills, 567/
| Five thousand wagon loads of brush wérée removed,

including stumps, rocks end other debris, The treeas on
$he site were mostly of desirsble specles wnd of medium
slza, The*stand which were left by the cutting consisted
mainly of mixed species of osks, tullp trees, hickory,
gum end red cedar, with a very desirable growth of meny
flowering dogwood, persimmon, snd redbud,

The old batitle trenches sre in a remsrkable
stste of pzesarvatiog, considering @hatvthay were built
1n a few hours, of earth snd logs, and thet ninety-four

years have pessed, However, it was found necesssry %o
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throw the trenches back uyp again for long sectigns, to
sut through ﬁhﬁﬁ-aﬁd put ﬁraina‘in the zaw‘plagas to pree
vent further weshing, ?ﬁg trgnsh remains were then re-
seeded with grass, 68/

The maln entrance to the Fort Donelson Hatiocnal

Militery Park is sboit one=half mile from Dover, Teonnessse,

on State HBighway 76, This entrance leads up from Highway . _

76 in an northeasterly direetiga, flanked on elther glde -
by & rbble masonary wall of light Tennessee limiﬁtann,'
to the creat of the hill, some 25 fest ebove the highway,
It then passes between two stone columns flve feael square
with g yyrami% of five shot on esch cornper, snd & planting

goheme of s&m§&gg¥g§§; box, 569/

On each slde of the mein entrance at BEighway 76

iz a hill sloping up to tre "earthworks"™ st the top of the

rise, =nd those hills are tastefully lsndscapsd with trees
and shrubs end sdded with a permsnent gress. 1o/
) At the entrance to the "Fort", are two stone
ecl§mn$ & trifle smeller tren those &t the wein entrance,
bat of the same deslgn and nerked with bronge plates
labelod "Fort"™ and "Donelson®, Cn the “"Forge Road® st
the eastern en:d of the itrenches there sre also coluwns
of the saze type, marked with two bronze tsblets ™i.3, Fort
Uonelscn Nationsl Military Fark®, 71/

The entrance of the park hss not been changed

since the dey of its construction, The plan was drawn by
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Captain Conners, iMr, Sam Dosks, and Mp, M, C, Polks, The
netive limestonethat mskes up the front entrance end the
hugh columns at all three areas of the park was obtained
fros the farm of ¥r, Polks at no cost to the government,
12/

DBDICITION 73/

Fort Donelason National Military Park was formally.
dedicated on Honday July 4, 1932, ™us to inclement weather
ﬁhe morning exercises were held at the Upver High Sahqnl 7
Auditorium, ,

The program was opened by the Hopkinsville, Kene
tucky bsnd, General Riee, a locel attorney, introducsd
the llonorsble lorris Brandon, of ‘tlantas, Georgle, a former
raéiﬁant of Stewart Uounty, who scted as Msster of Csremonies,

An eddress wes msde by Judge John H, DeWitt, outstandin

Tennessee his%arién.‘whs impressively described the éafe‘\t
againat the gunbosts &t Fért Donelson &8 one of the br&vaati\
gcts recorded in warfare, . 1
4 letter frox Senator Cordell Hull, who was un=
sble to attend was read by Robert S, Henry. NMr, Henry,
author of "The ltory of the Confedersey", cslled special
attentlon to the besring that the small though important
bettle had of the final ocutcome of the Cilvil War,
#dditional speskers st the morning services were:

Joe Byrns, Jr., krs. H, K, Leech, lrs, B, I, Bell snd Hr,
¥ ¥ [
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Waldon & Pedersl vetersn,

In the afternocn the ceremonies were continnad
at the park, The park wss opened by Haster Kenneth Murray,
son of Superintendent and Mr, Walter T, Murray, The
address of scceptsnce wss made by Judge J, ¥, Stout of
Qlayk#vilia.
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NATICH AL PARK SYSTEN

By terms of the Exscutive Reorganigation Order
ef 1933, Fort Uonelson Nastional Hilitary Park was trense
ferred from the sdministration of the YWar Departmeant te
tte National Ferk Service, U, 3, Department of the Interior.
The Fort Donelson Nestional Cemetery was transferred to
the Psrk Service st the same time, 3 RE

Under this reorgsnization program Fort Denelson
glong with other historical aress in West Ternnessee and
Horthern Filgsissippl was placed under the general adminise
tretion of the superintendent of Shiloeh, aaé~fi:aa1 funce
tions were performed by the Shilch offlce, ,

¥p, Walter T, Murray, scting supsrintendent under
the War Uspertasent ressined at Fort “onelson in that capacity
efter the srea csms into the Nstional Fark Service, The
coordineting superintendent st Shiloh at this tine was My,
R, 4, Livirgsten,

The sres had no uniformed personnel other than
the superintendent until the appeint&ant of Carlon 31l1ls
as Furk Werden in 1951, He was transferred to Shilch
Hational ¥ilitary Perk in 1953 and Grady Derryberry wes
transferred from Shileoh to Fort lDonelson at the same tise,

The only sdditionsl personnel has been Seasonal
Ranger-Historian Ven iigelins, emrloyed in 1955,

Fort Jopelson was coordinsted under Shiloh
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National Militery FPark until July 1, 1953, st which time

superintendent of Fort Donelson sccepted full zdminisw
tratlive resvonszibility for the area,

UDC_MONUMENT

There is only one monument in the park, It was
srected by the Tennessee Division of the United Daughters
of the Confedersey on June 3, 1933, %apaéiallg Instrumental

in ma¥ing the memorial possible was the mesmbers of the
Caroline~Mariwether-Goodlett chapter of Clarkaville, Thnne
essea, Frs, U, N, Leech & member of that chspter w&avrﬁam
ponsible for inltiating the project and worked with untiring
zeal and unfaltering courage with Nrs, B, D, Pell, the
chalrlady of the Fort DUonelson “Monuiment Fund,

The Carolins-ieriwether-Goodlett chanter mede the
largest sinrle contribution in the stzte to the fané. The
price of the monument completed was $8,500, 7L/

| The monument and ate§a‘are built of Georgls Silver
gray maréia. It 1s 32% feet high, three feet, 10 inches

at the base, and two feet two inches, wide st the top.

- The foundstion, upon which 1t rest hss three steps and is

10 feet square, The monument hee e total welght of 41

tons, 75/

The impressive ceremonies wers opened by General
Jo W, Plce, senlor member of the DJover bar whoe introduced

the Hon, Forter "unlap, ss master of ceremonies, 16/
4 . ' {
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The ﬁriaeigla speaker for the occasion wes Dy,
Gug Dyer, sditor of the Southern ﬁgrieultﬁr&:ttaaé Proe
fessor of Zoonomics at Vanderbilt University, 11/

The monument was pra:ante&.in’buhalf of the
Tennessee Division by Mrs, Bennett D, Bell of Rashville,
and an lvy wreath was plsced upon 1t by Mrs, B, N, Leeeh,
of Clarkaville, A memorisal ur@atﬁ was also placed at the .
foot of the monument by Mes, Eva Bruton, president of For$4
Donelson Chapter, 78/

4 The unvelling of the bronze solider by a bcéy
of Young Confederstes from ﬁiakaaa, Clarksville and lover,
elad in red snd white wasz in cherge of Mrs, Prank Walter,
aszisted by Mrs, James Brandon snd Mps, G, T, Brandon, 19/

The Confederate flag, raised by Mrs, W, C, Howell,
Mra, B, W, Cherry, and Mrs, 8, €, Lewise of tha Port Donels |
gon Chapter, was flown over Fort Uonelson for the first
time in 71 yesrs snd for & few hours waved over the fleld
instesd of the "Stars and Stripss®, 80/

The aﬁéres& of mocepiance of the monument was
made by ﬂajar Prank Riechmond, a sclider of the U,S,4, mnd
& member of the CGeneral Forrest Scott Camp, Invocation
was pronouncad by Re#, J, R, ¥eford, pastor of Seuth End
M.,E, Church of Washville,end benediction by Rev. Urady
Splegel, psstor of Dover Christian Chureh, 81/ o
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77%h ANKIVERS/RY 83/

The 77th Anniversary of the batile of Fort

Tonelson whieh wses sponsored by the National Perk Service
in cooperation with the Stewart County Chamber of Commerse,
the Doupgles ¥, Lyon Toat American Legion and Clerksville
Chapter of the U,.2,0,, on Sunday February 12, 1939.

The progran began with a Unlon éhurch service SR
at 11 otelock with all the churches ln Jover partieipating,
The service was held in Ft, Donelson Nemorial Methodist
Church, with the Rav, é, Le 21llison delivering the aaémmn.
The next phase of the program was a parade beginning: at
the court square and temmatlng at the Natlonal Cemetery,
The parade conslsted of a firing squad from she Diskson
Hationel Guerd followed by Amerlcan leglon Fosats from
near-~by cltles and the Odd Pellows 3Band, The Firing Squsd
Tired a Military Salute over the cewstery prior to the
ceremony st the flag pole followed by taps,

W, W, Lackett, representing the National Park
Service and Superintendent of Shiloh Hational Park, dellvered
an sddress folliowad by sddressgs b§ Sam Bprewster, Director
of Gtute Farks who discussed "Tennesses State Park System”,
Halbert Mervil, past Stste Comusnder of the imericen
Legion, and Lyle Cherry of Trenton, Ternessee and Genersl
J, W, Biee, colorful elpghty yesr old Dover attornsy,

. In connection with the celsbration, radic sta=

tion WSH of Weshville, Tennesses, hrosdeast s radio progran
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sommemorsting the snniversery of the battly on Febpruary

COHSTHUCTION UHDER THE CWA w

The Civil Works Adminstration begsn its asctivity
at Fort Denelson in the later part of 1933 end by 1934 the
working force included 320 men, This group was employed
prineipally in combazting erosion in and sround the park, - -
furthering conservation within the park, planting s-rubs,
and native trees to besutify the ares, gravelling raa@s
and reworking shoulders,

In 193l with the termlnatlon of the CWA program
st Fort ﬁénglnan,‘saven projects, all designed to improve
the genersl eppesrsnce of the park hcd been completed,

RECONSTRUCTION OF FORT DOURLSCN ROADS 8L/

On July 1, 1935, Carey Reed Ganstr&é%ian Company
entered into & contract with the 7, 8, Government, being
the low bldder, on what wae called FProject 1lil, This pro-
ject called for a bituminous mix road surface of 2.8 miles
be constructed within the park., The sontractor was to lay
the necesaary eulvert pipes snd perform the shoulder shape
ing, slope trimming snd pleeing of sod,

There were five extra work orders issued and
asscepted by the contrasctor, during the course of the pro-
Ject, The second of these exirs work orders provided for

the installsation of cut stone steps and platforss st the



TDC monument, Retalner walls made from native lima’gksna
were bullt et the Lock D Loop and szround the UDC monument,
Piﬁai approvel on the completed projeet wes on September
14, 1936,
CONSTR7TCTION OF WATER SYSTEM 4T NATIONAL CEMETERY

A water supply system was provided for the Hational
Cemetery by the Fublic Works Adminstration ineluding sll -
pluibing under the building snd the placing of the pneumatic
storage tank within the bullding, Contract was awarded
the Virginia Mschinery snd Well Company, Rishmond, Virgzinle,
for the installation of the wster supply ewuipment, Work
on this project was completed end accepted September 16,
1935, 85/ -

This system was sbandoned in 1953 and the National

PRINCIPLE BOUTNDARY CHANGES 86/

?allaw;ag the establlishment of tﬁe.park there
was obvious need to inelude in the psrk o portion of the
upper water battery whieh was under the control of the U,
5, Corps of Engineers 28 s part of the Lock D Reservation
on the Cumberland River, Several unsuccessful efforts were
made to tranafer this land fr&ﬁ the War lDepartment to the
Fark,

This boundary chenge wss made in 1937 with the
passage of HE 5593 and SR 2026 of the first session of the
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75th Congresa, This placed the upper water bsttery under
the juorisdiction of the Department of The interiar, National
Park Service, There was 3 trﬁats of land involved in the
transfer containing 21,3 acres of land, That brought the
park to its present land sres of 102,5 acres,
RESTORATICN OF THE LOWER WATER BATTERY FOWDER 1iG ZIE 8y/
" The work of excavaiion was bag@ﬁ on the Lower
Water Battery Mageszine, July 27, 1937, The supervisior
in eharge was Willlem Wallece Luckett, Junior ﬁiatnri&n,.
Shiloh National Filitary Ferk - his crew eonsisting of
foup CCC enrollees, After pletures were msadg, the men
bégan dipring & light trench, following the sunken esarth
from the basttery towerd the megazine, This trench had ﬁhﬁr
aﬁapa of an "L", tne first part being 2l feet long snd
the second pert, 15 feet, In this preliminsry digeing
they found, 1n the second trench, two badly decayed logs,
Cn July 28 they entered ti.e magaxine, For th&x
first 18 inches in depth a mejor portion of the material
removed was debris, Two feet below the surface burned
ohercoal sppesred, On the south side was enbedded a hollow
cannon ball, about six inches in dlemetar, i3 ﬁhay cone
tinued to remove the loose esrth there appeared s few parts
of rotten slabs, snother cannon ball, and the fragment of
what had been a long projectils, |
The powder magsgine and passageway with timbers

was reztored as found, The only difference bheling in the
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gonstruction of conerete walle and e¢elling which made the

restorstion permansnt,
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RVOLUTION OF DEVELOFPMENT AND USE POLICIES
WAR DEPARTHENT ADMINISTRATION

Fort Donelson Nastional Militsry Park was estade
1ished on Mareh 28, 1928 by an act of Congress,
| The Secretary of War instructed the Commission
to inspect the battlefield of Fort Donelson, Tennesses,
and to esrefully study the availsble ragaédl and hls&ar&aa;;
dsta with/fsspaet to the loostion and movement of all troops
which engeged in the battle of Fort Donelson, and the
important events connected there with, with a view er‘ﬁwuo
serving end marking such fleld for historiecal and proe
fersional military study,.®

The commission met on September 1l, 1928, and for
a period of two days made =z careful 1ﬁap§et1¢n of tha.
hattlefield, On November 28, 1928, the sommission issued
its réénrk to the Secretary of War,

There was §50,000 appropristed to eatablish the
park and with this in mind the Commission recommended the
parehsss of Fort Donelson and the watepr batterles containe
ing 25 sores and s strip of land following the outer Cone
federate line contsining 53,24 acres; the remainder of
the money to be used for restoring trenches, constructing
roads, and walks, shrubs and fencing the ares, This genersl
plan wes followed by the War Department in rehabllitating
the area,

#Appendix F,

18



There were no other major improvemsnts made while
under the administration of the War Department, Visitae
tion was small because of pocr access roads to the area
and the lack of a good publis relstion program,

L9



BATIONAL PARK BERVICY ADMINISTRATION

In 1933, the sres was transferred from the War
Department to t-e Hational Park Zervice, The Park Service
promoted & new yyagram for park development,

In 1935. 2,8 miles of bitumineous roads were haziég
to replace the gravel rosd, within the yagk. This was the
rirst major improvement since the park wea completed by |
the Wayr Department,

There has been a residentiel development alqgg
the Lock Rosd and over 15 requests have been mads for .
drivewasys scross perk property, Thess request have been
denled for the best interest of the 8Service, If the area
developes into & reaiﬁaaéial section 1ts velue &s historie
battlefield would be destroyed snd the purpose for which
it was purchased by the Savarﬂﬁaat'ésfaa%gd,

In 1948, Regional Historlan Roy E, Appleman
visited the purk snd in his report made the followlng
observaiions; "The park 1s in mrgaat need of planning,
development, interpretation facilltdes and land acquisitions?,

| In holdings in the park have detracted from its |
.appeerance 88 a basttlefleld, Betwesn the Confederate monue
ment (the only momument in the park, aside from the cemetery)
and the entrance %o the fort sres on the river bluffs, a
string of houses have been built in a manner similar to

these that line Missionalry Ridpe at Chattanooga, Others

\J
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Reconstruction of park roads, 1935.
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will be built socon, I do not doubt, Thls entire &r&a slong
the park road from the entrance on U, 3, Highway Ho. 79,
just west of Dover, to the river bluffs should be under
perk ownership, Only by this means ean ths sres be msde

to look like & baﬁtl@fﬁel&lgark and not 8 rasiﬂanﬁisl
area’ ]

' The propcsed progrsm for Fort Boxslepn Ba iﬁelﬁdﬁﬁ"
1n MISSION 66 will solve msny of these existing problems
and will promote the development end use whioch will effece
tively interpert Fort Uonelson Fark for the grester an#

joyment of sll the people,
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EVOLUTIOR CF POLICIES APPFECTING THE INTERFRETIVE PROGRAM

The War Department erected msrkaﬁ# within the
park for interpretive purposes, Ptrmith were grsnted by
locsl property owners to erect merkers et important points
outside the park, Interpretive policies were slow in
developing, "nder the War Uspsrtment all interprative
development was related to the ?@haﬁiiiﬁaéi@n of physical ;f
features of the battlefield, |

During the sdministration of the Nationel Park
Zervice & 2«fold park folder was developed for visiﬁaé
use, Duping the tims of the Civil Works Administration
& research project was carried on and meterisl pa#taining
to Fort Donelson was collected from the Offlcial Records
and other sources, This materisl was typed and pleced on

file in the Superintendent's office, With the axeepsiﬁn
of a short time during tre CWa work sll interpretive duties
ware carried out by the Superintendent, Since 1955 &
seasonal Ranger<Historisn hag been on duty during the
summer months,

MISSION 66 will improve the interpretive proe
gram, FPlans for conatruction of a visitor center and mussum
have been spproved, There will be a selfl guilding tour
system set up for the benefit of the vislitor w-o perfers
thet method of sesing the ares, There will ba & permanent

Historien and tour leader to earry on interpretive work
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and during the summer season they will be augmented by
two seaaantl‘Rengeruﬁia%ariangvaﬁé three seasonal tour
leaders, ) . |
| Fort Denelson is only now assuming 1te righte
ful role in history as one of the most vital econflicts

of the Givil Wer, With the completion of the MISSICN 66
interpretive dsvelopment 1t will be passiﬁle to give the

visitor an effective trestment of the Fort Donelson storys

»
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AFPENDIX A

FORT DORELSGON NATIONAL COMETERY

In Hareh 1867, five years after the Battle of
Fort Donelson, Federal dead who were killed during the
battle, were removed from thelr hastily dug éravss on the
battlefield and relnterrsd on a bluff overlooking the
Cumberland River, one mile from the town of Jever, Many
of the Federsls w-o had dled of wounds or disesse were
removed fra& locel ceroterles &né'raintarred in tﬁe Kational
Cemetery, Jurisdiction ovar this srea, IS.a‘aaras,-wdu ]
aanveyeé by & deed from James F, Flood and Hethsn Brandon,
deted April 23, 1847 and ceded by act of the State Legisw
1§:ure, spproved Hareh 9, 1867,

Administratien of the Nationsl Cemetery ﬁks under
the office of the Quartermaster General, In 1928 Fort
Donelson National Militsery Park was establisied and the _
Superintendent of the Cemetery sarved as seting Superine
tendent of the Fark, In 1933, administrative jurisdliee
tiaﬂ.avav the ¥ational Cemetery and National Fark was
agssumed by the Natlonal Ferk Service, under the Reorgesniza-
tion Order of thet yesr, |

Interments in the National Cemetery total 745,
of these 670 are Federal desd, 512 of whom are unknown,
There are Snapnishe/merican and World War 1 desad Eﬁried

here, and after World War II the Hational Cemetery wes
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a8 partisipating unit in the program where«by war dead
were removed from cemeteries oversess snd reinterred in
Netional Cemsteries in the United States, The first re-
burisl undey thia_p&agr&a took plece on November 10, 1947
and the progrem wes completed on Uetober 18, 1949,

This aam&kary also partielpsted in the reburial
progrem for Ka&aan war dead who wers returned frono eemm%ariéa
oversess to be reinterred in Nstional Cemeteriles in the ”
United States, The first reburisl under this progrem took
Flﬁﬁ#‘éﬂ September 27, 1951 and the program was completed
April 20, 1954, o

Veterans and thelr lmmediate surviviors, as
graiaribéa by regulations, may still reguest burislas in
Fort Donelson National Cemetery, As of July 16, 19%6, 1312

grave sites were avallsble for interments,



AFPENDIX B

SURRENDER HQUBE

The Suprender Nouse was constructed in 1828,
"It was a'héﬁﬁl,;far there was in Dover st that ﬁiﬁ& a
young ladies seminary, Dover was s stetion of a stage
coach line and there was much traffic by river., 88/

It was in the basement dinning #eam of the
ﬁaii&iﬁg, now the malin museum room, that the decission
to surrender wss made, lere also Genersl Buckner sal st
his breakfast of corn bread and blaeck coffee when Gaa#rnl

Lew ¥ellece aéga to dlgeuss the terms of surrender, It

wss in the main floor room that the surrender papers were

signed; 1t wes on the front poreh that Buckner tendered
hils sword to CGeneral Urant; wiile the surrendered arus
wore stacked on the hillside below, 89/

On February 13, 1928, steps were taken by the
Fert Uonelson Historical House Assoclation, mede up of
interested citizens of Stewart and Montgomery Countles to
initiate plaﬂ& for rehahilitatiqn of the ares, OStewart
and ﬁantgeméry Counties ralsed 32000 by public contribu-
tion, snd tre State of Tennesses matched these funds with
& like asmount, One thousand dollsrs was pald Mes, 7, B,
Hobing for the house and the rensinder of the money wes
uged to rerghllitste the bHuilding,

it the elese of the ceremoniss dedleating the

8, T, Lewls Brides on Sepbember 1, 1930, the progran was

z
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surrender of Gemeral Buckner to Genaral Grant.
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pleced in charge of N, A, Link, County Chalrman, Fort
?ﬁnalaag Memoriel Asaccistion, MNp, Link proceeded to
officially open the building, A brief address wes glven
by Governor Henry Horton in the course of the ceremeny,

The huiléiaé has been operated as a museum siagg
thet time, MIS3ION 66 plans to ineluda‘thﬁ &urr@n&ir'
House in the progranm cf axgaaslaa‘rar Far% ﬁaasisaa Rational
Milisery Fark,



APFENDIX €
IRON FURN/ICES OF STHWART CCUNTY

= For half a century Stewart County was the center
of the great iron industry of Middle Tennessse., Samel
snd John Stasker, by thelr knowledge, skill and 1gﬁéi§?y,
resped princely fortunes from the manufacture afhiévn in
this county snd gave a character of Tennesses chareoal
iron whieh hos made it famous every where, This added
greatly to the value of Stewart County ss & minerel region,
and before the war there were fourteen furnsces in opera=
tion in the eounty, making nesrly 20,000 tena of pig=iron
annually. 4 leaPge part of this pigeiron was made into
suger kettles and bar and boller plate. The Stewart
County metal produsced kettles superior to those msde in
3eotland, und were pronounced by sugmr §lsntera to bs ths‘
best in the world, Nany of these lands wore stripped of
timber, but sprouts shot up very repidly and would speedily
supply a second growth suitsble for cosling purposes, o/
The lands may be divided into minersl and
agricultursl, The minsrsl or iron lands are found on
both sidea of the Cuwberland, extending to the Tennessee,
on the west, and covers fully one-third of ths county., 391/
The specles of ore here met with 18 the liminite
or brown hematite, It ceours in variocus fﬁrma, such as

pipe, honey comb, bog, compact, pot, etec, Un Long Sreek,

£
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one and a half miles from the Cumberland Ri?&;, & rich
pipe ore was found thet ylelda from the furnsce about 49
per cent of pilz metal, The ore wes dug and deliversd st
$2.,00 per ton, The banks at Bsar Spring Furnsece, on Bear ’
Spring Creek, sre very rich and spparently inexhsustidble,

At LaGrangs Furnace an ore baik with a face 100 feet wide

~ snd 30 feet deep was opsned on L&aﬁhér&aa& Creek, a few

miles from the Tennessee River,

The fourteen iron furnaces were loeated in
varicus parts of the county, Hany of the old stacks kre
st1ll standing today mute testimony to the period in which
Stewart County flourished ss & lesder in iron produstion,

In 1820 Dover Furnace, the $irst erected in the

county, went in blast, and continued in operstion until

the outbresk of the Cilvil Wer, It wes subsequently
started agein snd ran until 1874, ‘Dover Furnace was
situsted on South Cross Cresk in Distriet Ho, 6, Beap
Spring Furnsee was built in 1830, and stood near the
Curberland ﬁ&var, five miles east of the town of TJover in
the Sixth Distriet, The stack was destroyed during the
war, but rebutlt in 1873 end continued in blest until 188l,
Randolph Furnace ataaé in Dletrlet No, 7, two miles south
of Dover, snd was bullt in 1837, ard went out of hlast in
1840, snd on the site of the steck two forpes were sarected

-

and aparaté%ﬁnagil the war, Petonla Fornsce was hullt in

e
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1846, on Bear Creek, in the Ninth Distriet, and was operated
until the Civil War, Rough and Ready Furnace was built
in 1846 or 1847, and stood in District Ho. 1. During the
wer it was out of blast, but waz sterted up at the close
of the war end continued until 187hL, RBellwood Furnsce
was erected in 1850, on the north mide of the Cumberland
Eiver, in District Fo. 5, and was in blest up to the time
of the war, OClsrk Furnace was built is 1855 in the Eleventh
Dlstrict, end went out of blsst at the beginning of the |
war, Iron Mountaln Furnace was built in 1853 on Barrett
Creak, in the Ninth Distriet, and was in blast until the
'w&r;. Saline Furnaece wos erected on Saline Creek, in the
fourth District, in 1883, and run until the war, Great
Western Furnace wes built in 1856 on Prior's Creek, in
Distriet ¥o, &, and continued until the war. Pyron Forge
was erected in 1840, and continued in operation until the
war, - 92/

The Cumberlsnd Rolling«-iills were established
in 1828, and were in éperation until their éastra&tian by
the Federals ss they paszed up the river after the fall
of Port Toneleson, The mills stood on the south side of
the Cumberland Hlver about 6 miles above Dover,

Thess furnaces were manufacturing war materlals
for the Confederate Army and this =24ded to the im@srﬁana@

of Fort Tonelson beosuse 1t served &8s & vprotection for the



iron furnacea.

There are still evidenoss of great deposits of
natural ore in the grest syncline that runs esst from
Ceriisle towsrd the southeastern corner of the county,
With the sdvent of & creap source of power this ore still

may prove profitzble to mine in the future.
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APPERDIX D

LIST OF SUFERINTENDENTS, WITH DATES

RAME UNDER THE WAR CEPARTMENT PERIOD OF SERVICE
Walter T, Murray Acting Superintendent  2-24-31 to 84933

Walter T, Murray Acting 3uperintendent 8+10-33 to 8-4-38
Jo Gordon Bennett Acting Superintendent £=31+38 to 5e11.39
Prank W, Baker Aoting Superintendent Swl2«39 to 8e31.50
E, J. Pratt Superintendent 9=3+50 t0.,72.29-20



AEFENDILE
IMPORTANT PARK FRIENDS NOW LIVING

Mr. Irs Atkins, Bepresentative to Tennessee General Aasmbly.
Dover, Tennessee
mmzs kam Ma, United States House of Reymmatiwu.

oy Jm‘a x; Mzaz, General Manager of Springfield Publishing
red %aw, ias.m, Stewsrt-~Houston County Timea, mmw,

Mgn %arlﬂ Cherry, Bevw Tennessee :
Honorsable Albert Bem m-soa States Senate, Washington 25, n.c.
l&; amaar 7. Bam, ﬁmwx of State mwez'ieal seeioty

Mr. V.D, éwcn State Senator, Dover, Texnessee

Honorable Estes Kefasuver, United States Sensate, Washington 25, D.Ce

Mr. 8.0, Iswis, Jr., Dover, Tennessee

Br, Neds Idnk, Director af Fort Donelson Historical Society snd

former Judge az" Stewvart County, Dover, Tennessee

Mr. Freazlier Riggins, former 5&:&: mwar,' Dever, Tennesses

Mrs. M«muiu éoemtnry m:.smxmzmn Denelson

Ristorical Boelety, 1400 Madison, Clarksville, Tenuesses

Hm .&: Sexton, former Secretary of Fort nemlmn Historical
Dover, Tennessee

Mr, ﬂ‘tain Sexton, Pmsmmw, Dover, Tennessee

Mayor Leon s’&m Tennesses

Bonorable Pat Eattaa, famer United States Representative,

Lawrenceburg, im

Noyor Hermsn Tipp er, Tennessee

Hr. Gordon Turner, Birom» of State Parks, Nashville, Teunnessee

Mr. B3 Walter, Director ef Fort Donelson ﬁaﬁaﬁeﬂ Boclety,

Dover, Tennessee.




AVUVERDIX F

T, INTRODUCTION,

1, Lew futhorizing Investlgstion,-«This report

is made pupsvent to the provisions of the follcwing aot
of Concresst
(fublie, Ne, 187 « 70t: Copgress, ¥, R, 5500)

BN A0T To establish a nstienal'ﬁilitary park at
the hattle fleld of Fort Donelson, Tennesses, ’

Be it ensctsd hy the Benste and HYouse of Heprosene
tatives of the United States of fmerices in Congress essembled,
Thet & commisslon Is hereby crsated, to be composed of the

following members, who sghell be approinted by the Secretery

- of War:

(1) A commissioned officer of the Corps of
Bngineers, United States Army}

{(2) % veteran of the Civil Wer who served
honorebly in the millitery forces of the
United Ststesy and

(3) A veteran of the Clvil War who served
onorably in the milltary forces of the
Confederate States of ‘merieca,

See, 2, In appointing the members of the commise
glon crested by section 1 of this Aet the Sscretary of War
shall, ez far ss praectlicable, selest rersons famllisr with
the terrain of the batile fleld of Fort Uonelson, Tennasses,
and the historicel avents asssccisted therewlth,

Sec, 3., 1t shell be the .ty of the commiaslion,
aoting under the direction of the Secretary of War, to ine

apect the betilefield of Fort lonelson, ‘ennessee, sand to

6l



carefully study the evsilable records snd historicsl dsta
with respect to the locatlon and movement of sll troops
which engaged in the Batile .ﬁf Fort Tonelson, and the ime
portant events connscted therewlith, with z view of preserve
ing ond narking sieh field for hisﬁ@ricai and professional
miliﬁ&ry study. The csommission shall submit 2 report of
its findings and recommendations to the Secretsry of Wer

not lsbter than Decewmber 1, 1928, Such report shaell deseribe

te pertion or portioneg of land within the area of the batile~

field which the comulssion thinks should be smcquired and
embraced in 2 nztional park sznd the §riég #t which such
lend ecan be purchased snd 1ts ressonsble merket value; the
report of the commigslion shell alsc embrace & map or meps
showing the llnes of bsttle and the loestions of all troops
engaged in the Battle of Fort Conelson end the location
of the land which 1%t recommsnds be nequired for the nstional
park; the report of the comnlssion ahali contalin recommen=
dations for t-e locatlon of historicel taeblets =t such
points on ths baﬁﬁl&fielﬁ, both witrin and without the lend
to be sequired for the park, g they may deem fitting and
necessary to clearly desipn:=te pasitieﬁs and movements of
troops snd lmportant evente connected with the Pattle of
Fert Donelson, Tennesses,

Sec, lie The Jecretary of ¥War is suthorized to

assign any offieclals of the Ver Department to the asssistance
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of the comcission if he deems it sdvlseble, He ls esuthorlge
ed to pey the reassonable expenses of the commlasion and
their ssststants ineurred in the actusl performance of the
duties hereln lmposed upon them,

Sec, 5, That, upon receint of the report of said
commigsion, the Searetzry of War be, and he is heraby suthorige
ed mnd Alrected to ecquire, by purchasse, %ban rurchassble
at trices dsemed by him reesonabls, otherwlse by condemaw
tion, such tract or traets of lsnds rs sre recommended by
the commission a8 necesssry and desirshle for = n@%ioﬁal
park; to estshlish and svbstontially merk the boundariles
of the gaid nerk: to dafinitely mark 21l lines of battle
gnd locstions of troons within the houndaries of the yperk
and erect suhstantial historieal tzblets =t such polnts
withln the park snd ln the vicinity of the park and its
appréﬁaﬁsa s8 are reconmended by the commlission, together
with such other peints 28 the Seccretary of War mey deem
appropriste: Frovided, That the entire cost of scquiring
said land, inelading cost of condemnstion procsedings, if
any, sscertainment of title, s:urvsys, snd compensatlon for
the lend, the cost of marking the buattlefield, and the
expenses of the commisslon, s all not exceed bt e sum of
%5&,90§. |

Sge, £, Thet, uron the ceding of Jurladietion
by the Logisleture of the Ztete of Tennessce, and the rew-
port of the Abtorney Genersl of the United Stabes that =
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perfect title has been scquired, the lands seguired undey
the provisions of this %gf, together with the asrez zlready
inclosed within the natlonal cemelery st the battlefisld
of Port lonelson, are hereby declared to be ¢ national
perk, to be lmown ss the Fort Donslsen Natlonal Park,

Sec, 7. That the ssid Fort Donelson Hational
Park shall be under the control of the Secretary éf War,
gnd he iz hereby suthorized to make =zl1l needed regalatiené,
for the care of the park. The superintendent of the Fort
@cmalsaﬁ'ﬁaﬁicﬁal Cemetery shall lilkewise be the supsrine
tendent of and have the custody and ecare sfbtha Fort Tonele
son ¥ational Park, under the direction of ths Seeretery
of Yar,

See, B, Thet the lecretary of War ls &ereby
suthorized to enter Into sgreements with such preseant owners
of tre land as may desglre to remsin upon 1t, upon sueh
nerminel terms as he mey preserlbs, to occupy and cultivate
their present holdings, upon condition that they will pre-
gerve the presnet bulldirss snd rosds, snd the present
outlines of fleld und forest, and that they will only eut
trees or uvnderbr:gh under such pepulsiions as the Lecres
bary may prescribe, and thsat they will sesist in earing
for asnd protecting ell tshlets, wmonuments, or such other
artificisl works as may from time to time bs erected by

proper suthority,
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Sec, 9, Thzt it shall be lawful for the subthorities

of any Stete haeving troops engzged in the Battle of Fort
Donelson to enter uvon the 3ands snd approschas of the Fort
Donelscn Hatlonal Fark for the purpose of ascerbtalning and
merking the lines of battle of trocps engaped therein:
Provided, That before any 8uch lines are permanantly dee
gignsted, the positlion of the lines snd the proposed methods
of marking tiem by monuments, teblets, er otherwise shell
be submitited to the Tecretary of War and shall firast recelve
the written sprorvsl of the lseretery,

Sec, 10, Thet 1f any person Bhall wlllfully dese
troy, mutllste, defses, or remdve sny monument, column,
status, memorial struct:re, or work of art that s*all be
erected or placed upon the grounds of %he park by lawful
aithority, or s+all willfully destroy or remocve sny fence,
ralling, inclosurs, or toher work fur the protection or
ormement of szid perk, or any portion thereof, or shall
willfully destroy, cut, hesck, bark, braak down, or other-
wise inJlire any tres, bush, or shrubbery that msy be grow-
ing uspon ssld park, or sghezll eut down or fell or remove
any ti-ber, bettle relie, tree, cor tkees growlng or beln;
upon s ch pear¥, exceprt by rperrission of the Jecret:ry of
War, or s»all willfelly remove or destroy any breaatwark&,
esrtiworks, walls, cr sther ieferses or shelter, or any

part thaeresf, consbursteld by the srmies formerly engaged
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in the hattle on the lends or approsches to the park, any
person so offending shaell bs puilty of s misdemesgnor and
upon ecnvictlion thereof before zny court of competent jurise
dletion shall for eseh and every sach olffense be fined not
less than U5 nor more than 4100,

Sec, 11, That tihe sum of 50,000, or so much
thereol és may be necessary, be hereby suthorized bto Ea
&ygrg;ﬁi;ﬁ&ﬁ, out of any moneys 1n the Treasury not other- .
wige spuroprlsted, to be sxpendsd for the purpeses of the
fub,

ipproved, Uareh 26, 192C,
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